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TOWN OF APPLE VALLEY 
TOWN COUNCIL STAFF REPORT 

 

 
To:   Honorable Mayor and Town Council Date: July 25, 2017 
 
From:  Brad Miller, Town Engineer Item No:  2 
  
Subject: AWARD NAVAJO ROAD REHABILITATION  - PROJECT NO. 2015-01 
 
T.M.  Approval:_____________________ Budgeted Item:  Yes   No  N/A 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Award a contract to All American Asphalt for the Navajo Road Rehabilitation -- Project 
No. 2015-01 subject to “Approval as to Form” by the Town Attorney and “Approval as to 
Content” by the Town Manager. 
 
SUMMARY: 
 
On July 11, 2017, the Town received and opened bids for the subject contract. This 
project includes providing necessary labor, equipment, and materials to rehabilitate the 
pavement on Navajo Road from Bear Valley Road to Highway 18.  In addition, an 
alternate bid item to add detectable warning surfaces to curb ramps throughout the town 
was included. 
 
The bid results are as follows: 
 
Contractor               Base Bid Price 
All American Asphalt $780,737.00 
Sully-Miller Contracting Co. $833,609.62 
American Asphalt South $894,796.40 
COPP  $902,365.65 
Vance Corporation $953,011.00 
Matich Corporation $1,116,000.00 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
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The project includes rehabilitating Navajo Road from Highway 18 to Bear Valley Road 
and includes grinding and repaving damaged portions of the roadway, cape sealing, and 
adding new striping.  In addition, a new catch basin will be installed north of Ottawa Road 
to help assist in alleviating flooding.  Lastly, the handicap ramps will be fitted with surface-
mounted truncated domes bringing them into current ADA compliance.  An alternate bid 
item was included in the bid package to add detectable warning surfaces to additional 
areas throughout the town. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
Funding for this project has been appropriated in the Town Council approved 2017-2018 
Capital Improvement Project Budget using Measure I funds.  All American Asphalt’s base 
bid for the project is $780,737.00, and, their fee for the Optional Bid to install truncated 
domes at other locations is $68,445.00. The total project cost, which includes the Optional 
Bid Item, is $849,182.00. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 

1. Location Map 
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LOCATION MAP 

 

 


